0228

Minutes of

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

1.00	1	
$-\lambda/$	leet	100
1.4		1112

iz di Sit	Etna Township Trustees Regular Meeting		
	April 18,	2015	
A Jo	he Etna Township Board of Trustees met on Saturday, April 18, 2015 in the Etna Town dministration Building. The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by President Car ohnson led the invocation and Randy Foor led The Pledge of Allegiance. The roll call so ff Johnson, John Carlisle, Randy Foor, and Fiscal Officer Walter Rogers present.	rlisle. Jeff	
	rustee Carlisle moved to adopt the agenda. The motion was seconded by Trustee John v unanimous affirmative vote.	ison and passed	
Tr	rustee Carlisle moved to adopt the April 7, 2015 regular meeting minutes as presented. conded by Trustee Johnson and passed by unanimous affirmative vote.	The motion was	
Pu Ga sta kn Et	ablic Comments - ary Burkholder of 254 Trail East discussed the second entrance into the Pataskala Banl ated the township has received a Road Right-of-way application and the township will now what their options are. Gary Burkholder stated that the Pataskala Bank lost the cas ana Township Board of Appeals. The township did not allow access across the reserve e second access for the record. He requested to be kept apprised of this issue.	let the bank se against the	
	ndrew King from Granville Township is running for Licking County Prosecutor next y troduce himself.	vear and wanted to	
0	ew Business hio Department of Transportation 2014 Mileage Certification ne 2014 Township Highway System Mileage Certification for Etna Township is 52.515	5 miles.	
	rustee Carlisle moved to accept as presented. The motion was seconded by Trustee Joh unanimous affirmative vote.	hnson and passed	
	ne Etna Township Economic Development Committee requested to have Mark Schaff re Workenomics meetings.	represent them at	
Co	rustee Carlisle moved to name Mark Schaff as the representative from the Economic Dommittee to the Workenomics. The motion was seconded by Trustee Foor and passed firmative vote.		
Fi hig on Cr Bo	nnouncement and Trustee Comments - scal Officer Rogers discussed the OTARMA invoice that was one hundred and twenty gher than a year ago. Trustee Carlisle wanted to verify that two snow plows were adde the NCCI Code for townships and the rates are high for BWC. It is two percent whether rew employee or office staff. Trustee Carlisle will be addressing this at the Ohio Town bard meeting. The Licking County Township Association has invited the township to t eeting.	ed. There is only r they are a Road nship Association	
	ustee Foor moved to pay the bills as presented. The motion was seconded by Trustee. ssed by unanimous affirmative vote.	Johnson and	
co tra ne	ustee Johnson moved to go into Executive Session at 9:12 a.m. per O.R.C. 121.22 (G) nfidential information related to the marketing plans, specific business strategy, producted secrets, or personal financial statements of an applicant for economic development gotiations with other political subdivisions respecting requests for economic development me motion was seconded by Trustee Foor and passed by unanimous affirmative vote.	ction techniques, assistance, or to	
	ustee Foor moved to come out of executive session at 9:52 a.m. The motion was second hnson and passed by unanimous affirmative vote.	nded by Trustee	
no Tr	ustee Carlisle moved to authorize Mr. Platte to hire Albers and Albers for legal service t to exceed ten thousand dollars. The motion was seconded by Trustee Johnson. Disc ustees would like for Mr. Platte to keep John Carlisle abreast of the costs. The motion animous affirmative vote.	sussion: The	
	ustee Foor moved to adjourn at 9:55 a.m. The motion was seconded by Trustee Johnso animous affirmative vote.	on and passed by	
	MALI		

esto

John Carlisle, President

Walta Logu Walter Rogers, Fiscal Officer

All the resolutions as presented are on file with the Fiscal Officer.